

ABOUT

I have a passion about design, and that led me to explore this wide, marvellous range of possibilities.

From the early days of my journey, I have tried various applications of it such as logo creation, motion and graphic design, illustration, and finally found myself completely fulfilled with user-interface and user-experience design.

Since that day, I have spent all my time trying to get better and master web ergonomics.

Passionate about technology and languages, I aim at improve myself constantly by staying curious about everything.

SKILLS

UI/UX design, responsive design, wireframing, moodboards, fast-learner, web ergonomics, benchmark, Sketch, Invision, Figma.

French
Native speaker

English
Fluent

Nederlands
Basics

Japanese
Basics

EXPERIENCE

Wavenet srl

2023 – Now
Leuze-en-Hainaut

UI/UX Designer working on front-offices and back-offices for various clients. Low & High fidelity prototypes, wireframing, responsive design, Design Systems, pixel-perfect user interface design.

Strategie Agency

2020 – 2023
Hermée

UI/UX Designer in charge of web processes from sitemaping to benchmark, moodboards, wireframing, responsive design, user-testing for clients as Corman, Child Focus, D'leteren, Duvel, Facq, Ferrero, Lotus, Nestle, Orange, Sandoz or Vittel.

Atypic sprl

2018 – 2019
Louvain-La-Neuve

UI/UX Designer in charge of the whole web process from sitemaping to benchmark, moodboards, wireframing, responsive design for clients as Croix-Rouge, Ortis, SPMT-Arista, Brasserie Lion, GSA Healthcare, Oximi, Lokabox, Takeda, Entremont, The Smurfs.

Pixfactory

2017 – 2018
Namur

UI/UX designer, print design, brand identity design for local companies based around Namur.

Spade scrll

2013 – 2016
Brussels

Brand identity design, print design, motion design, user-interface and user-experience design for clients as Amnesty International, Bordet, Infrabel, TéléBruxelles, Partenamut.

Globule Bleu sprl

2013 – 2014
Liège

4 months internship in web design in last year of multimedia studies. I have been learning design and been doing some integration.

EDUCATION

Haute École Albert Jacquard

2008 • 2013
Namur

Illustration, graphic design, drawing, motion design, HTML/CSS, JavaScript, UI/UX design, web ergonomics, sound design,

Athénée Royal François Bovesse

2002 • 2008
Namur

Foreign languages: spanish, nederlands & english.

